

July 28, 2020

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Agency
Region 1
2100 Renaissance Blvd. Suite 100
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-2713

Robin Elliott
Health Physicist

RE: **Request Amendment Change: Licensee Name**
Nanticoke Memorial Hospital a part of Peninsula Regional Health System

License Number: 07-17618-01

Dear Ms. Elliott:

The purpose of this letter is to request approval & change to our current NRC License. We are requesting our License be changed to reflect our organization's New Name.

The following information will address the items required for the change of Name:

1. On September 1, 2020, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital will become TidalHealth Nanticoke, Inc.
2. All authorized users will remain the same. The Radiation Safety Officer will remain, **Mario Todorov, MD, RSO**
3. There will be no changes in the personnel or duties that are related to the licensed program.
4. There will be no changes in the location, facilities equipment, or the safety program that relate to the licensed program.
5. **Tidal Health Nanticoke, Inc.** will retain possession of all Nuclear Medicine Cameras, radioactive materials, sealed sources and radiation safety equipment. Our location will remain the same, **801 Middleford Road, Seaford, Delaware 19973.**
6. All required documents and records are kept in accordance with the NRC license condition. These include but are not limited to the annual calibration of survey instruments, semi-annual leak testing of non-exempt sealed radioactive sources, radiation monitoring and personnel exposure monitoring reports. Radiation monitoring is performed on a daily basis for acceptable radiation levels and weekly for removable contamination.
7. There is no known contamination that requires decontamination. All calibrations, leak tests, area surveys, wipe tests, training, quality control, and related records will remain the same.
8. Our tax identification number is **51-0069243** & will remain the same.
9. There are no financial assurance documents or instruments that will change as a result of the name change.
10. There will not be a decommissioning of the Nanticoke Memorial Hospital facility, and as such, there are no records to transfer.
11. There are no open inspection items that could result in any enforcement actions. Last inspection conducted on September 20, 2020.

It is our understanding that approval must be received prior to the change status. We kindly submit this communication seeking that approval.

We appreciate your assistance with this license change request. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our medical physics consultant, Malek Daneshvar, MS, CHP, DABR at 410-339-5447 or Mario Todorov, MD, RSO.

Respectfully Yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Penny Short". The signature is written in a cursive style with a horizontal line underneath the name.

Penny Short, MSM, BSN, RN
President
TidalHealth Nanticoke Inc.
Senior Vice President TidalHealth, Inc.